
From: Karri Hammerstrom [mailto:Karri.Hammerstrom@reedleycollege.edu]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 12:14 PM 
To: Mike McNair <mike.mcnair@cerrocoso.edu> 
Subject: Approval: Certificate of Achievement in Data Analyst I, from Cerro Coso College 
 
Approval: Certificate of Achievement in Data Analyst I, from Cerro Coso College 
 
Congratulations. Your request for approval of the Certificate of Achievement in Data Analyst I, from Cerro Coso College has been approved by the colleges in the 
Central/Mother Lode Region with eight endorsement approval votes from Delta, College of Sequoias, West Hills-Lemoore, Merced, Columbia, Cerro Coso, 
Porterville, and Modesto. 
 
Please include this e-mail as evidence of regional approval. You have the original signature pages, so no need to re-submit these. Your new program will also be 
posted with approved programs on the Central/Mother Lode regional web site.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you!  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Karri Hammerstrom 
Interim Chair of the Central/Mother Lode Regional Consortium 
Interim CTE Enhancement Funds Grant Coordinator 
390 W. Fir Avenue, Clovis, CA 93611, Building ‘A’ 
TAACCCT C6 Ag Projects Coordinator/Instructor-Reedley College 
995 North Reed Avenue, Reedley, CA  93654 
Karri.hammerstrom@reedleycollege.edu 
(559) 916-4425 cell 
(559) 324-6476 (SCCCD/CRC) 
(559) 637-2539 (Reedley College/C6) 

 

 Cerro Coso College Certificate of Achievement in Data Analyst I Tracking: 
• Request for Program Review Received: 7/13/2015 
• Forwarded to CRC Program Reviewers: 7/13/2015 
• CRC Program Reviewer Endorsement Approval: 7/27/2015 by eight votes (Delta College, Modesto Junior College, Columbia College, Merced College, 

West Hills Lemoore, Cerro Coso College, Delta College, College of the Sequoias) 
• College Notified of Program Approval: 7/28/2015 
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